
   

 
 
 

 
 

   

MEMO 
 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This information is for the recipient(s) listed and is considered confidential by law. If you are not 
the intended recipient, any use, disclosure, copying or communication of the contents is strictly prohibited.  

 

DATE: 1/17/2022 

TO: Saskatoon Executive Directors and Directors 

FROM: Graham Blue, Executive Director, Acute Care Saskatoon  

RE: SCH and JPCH Director Site Lead Announcement  

It is my pleasure to announce that Nancy Kulbida has accepted the Director and Site Lead position for 
Saskatoon City Hospital and Jim Pattison Children’s Hospital.  
 
Nancy comes to us with a wealth of knowledge from her diverse and extensive background. Recently (last 4 
years) she was a team lead for the Administrative Information Management System (AIMS) where she led 
diverse teams in a complex and changing environment. Nancy will be a great asset to our operations, as well 
as a welcomed addition to the Acute Care leadership team. 
 
Nancy will start in her position on Wednesday, January 26, 2022.  Please join me in welcoming Nancy to her 
new role.  
 


